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Wxatt, Zacha:x

From: Coenen, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: Flynn, John

Subject: FW: Mauston Sign Bill

Attachments: 15-3775_1.pdf

Hey Zach,

I was hoping we could get a jacket on the Senate side for this legisiation?
Thank youl

~Scott

From: Flynn, John

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Coenen, Scott <Scott.Coenen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Mauston Sign Bill

Scott,

Here's the /1 for the Mauston sign bill — the bill will be introduced by Rep. Brooks and Senator Marklein and anyone else
| can get to sign on in the next 5 minutes — | need to get it introduced and referred today so the Transportation
Committee can hear it on December 8.

My understanding is that Senator Marklein will introduce a senate companion.

John
6-8531
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Qecember 1, 2015 - Introduced by Representative E. BROOKS, cosponsored by

———

Senator MARKLEIN. Referred to Committee on Transportatlon R

AN Act relating to: municipal welcome signs erected in the highway

right—of-way by the city of Mauston.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill authorizes the city of Mauston to erect and maintain within the
right—-of-way of any highway within the boundaries of the municipality signs
welcoming motorists to the municipality and providing information about services
and organizations available in the municipality. Such signs may not be erected
within the right—-of-way of an interstate highway.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding section 86.19 (1) of the statutes, the city of Mauston may
erect and maintain within the right-of-way of any highway within the boundaries
of the municipality signs welcoming motorists to the municipality and providing

information about services and organizations available in the municipality. No sign
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under this subsection may be placed within the right-of-way of a highway

designated as part of the national system of interstate and defense highways.

(END)



